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From: Archer, Mary
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Archer, Mary
Subject: Public Notice for FPL CCEC Title V permit
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:28:39 PM
Attachments: 201405281447.pdf


Tom,


Attached is the public notice for the FPL Cape Canaveral Energy Center Title V permit.


Please contact me with any questions.
Thanks, Mary


Mary J. Archer, QEP
Project Manager
FPL Environmental Services
office:  561-691-7057
Cell:  561-758-3760


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication, including any attachments, may contain privileged or
 confidential information for specific individuals and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient(s),
 you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited
 and you should delete this message and its attachments from your computer without retaining any copies. If you
 have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender immediately. We appreciate your cooperation.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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From: Hazziez, Natasha
To: Cascio, Tom
Subject: RE: Public Notice for FPL CCEC Title V permit
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:35:28 PM


thanks


-----Original Message-----
From: Cascio, Tom [mailto:Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:32 PM
To: Hazziez, Natasha
Subject: FW: Public Notice for FPL CCEC Title V permit


Hi Natasha -- please note that this project has had the public notice published.


Tom


-----Original Message-----
From: Archer, Mary [mailto:Mary.Archer@fpl.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 3:28 PM
To: Cascio, Tom
Cc: hazziez.natasha@epa.gov; Archer, Mary
Subject: Public Notice for FPL CCEC Title V permit


Tom,


Attached is the public notice for the FPL Cape Canaveral Energy Center Title V permit.


Please contact me with any questions.
Thanks, Mary


Mary J. Archer, QEP
Project Manager
FPL Environmental Services
office:  561-691-7057
Cell:  561-758-3760


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail communication, including any attachments, may contain privileged or
 confidential information for specific individuals and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient(s),
 you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited
 and you should delete this message and its attachments from your computer without retaining any copies. If you
 have received this communication in error, please reply to the sender immediately. We appreciate your cooperation.
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.


[Dep Customer Survey]<http://survey.dep.state.fl.us/?refemail=Tom.Cascio@dep.state.fl.us>
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From: Napoli, Jonathan
To: Scearce, Lynn
Cc: Archer, Mary; "kkosky@golder.com"; Lubozynski, Tom; "Hazziez, Natasha"; "Ana Oquendo"; Cascio, Tom; Read,


 David; Rosario, Wilfredo; Pickett, Jennifer
Subject: RE: 0090006-011-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center, Draft Permit
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2014 6:55:16 AM
Attachments: image001.png


Good morning, Lynn.


I was able to access the files.


 
Thank you.
 
Jon Napoli, P.E.
Plant General Manager
Cape Canaveral Energy Center
NextEra Energy
Office: 321-639-5510
Cell: 561-801-5518
 
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION - The information contained in this transmission may be proprietary, privileged, and/or
 confidential. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
 notified that any review, dissemination, distribution, or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are
 not the intended recipient, please immediately contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of the original
 message. Thank you.


 


From: Scearce, Lynn [mailto:Lynn.Scearce@dep.state.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 22, 2014 1:19 PM
To: Napoli, Jonathan
Cc: Archer, Mary; 'kkosky@golder.com'; Lubozynski, Tom; 'Hazziez, Natasha'; 'Ana Oquendo'; Cascio,
 Tom; Read, David; Scearce, Lynn
Subject: 0090006-011-AV, Florida Power & Light Company, Cape Canaveral Energy Center, Draft Permit


 


Dear Mr. Napoli: 


Attached is the official Notice of Draft Permit for the project referenced below. Click on the
 link displayed below to access the permit project documents and reply back verifying receipt
 of the documents provided in the links.


Note:  We must receive verification that you are able to access the documents. Your
 immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the
 document(s).


Owner/Company Name: FLORIDA POWER and LIGHT 
Facility Name: CAPE CANAVERAL PLANT 
Project Number: 0090006-011-AV 
Permit Status: DRAFT 
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Permit Activity: PERMIT RENEWAL 
Facility County: BREVARD


Click on the following link to access the permit project documents: 
http://ARM-
PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf_permit_zip_files/0090006.011.AV.D_pdf.zip.


If you have any problems opening the documents or would like further information, please
 contact the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Office of Permitting and
 Compliance.


Sincerely,


Lynn Scearce


Office of Permitting and Compliance (OPC)
Division of Air Resource Management – DEP
2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Stop 5505
Phone:  850-717-9025
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